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December 15, 2000 

Mr. Steve Smith 
EOG Resources, Inc. 
4000 N. Big Spring, Suite 500 
Midland, Texas 79705 

Re: Application of Nearburg Exploration Company, L. JL C. for Administrative 
Approval of Two Non-Standard 160 Acre Gas Well Spacing Units In The 
E/2 of Section. 34, Township 21 South, Range-34 East, N.M.P.M., Lea 

• County, New Mexico. 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

Nearburg Exploration Company, L.L.C. intends to file the attached administrative application 
and proposed order with the Santa Fe office of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
pursuant to the provisions of Division Rule 104.D(2)(b) seeking approval to form: 

Two non-standard 160 acre gas spacing and proration units in the East Grama Ridge-
Morrow Gas Pool comprised of the NE/4 and the SE/4 of Section 34, Township 21 
South, Range 34 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. 

I understand that you have been in contact with Bob Shelton, head of Nearburg's land 
department, about this application. 

As the interest owner in the SE/4 of the said Section 34, please indicate your support for 
these non-standard gas spacing and proration units by signing below and returning a signed 
copy of this letter to this office in the self-addressed stamped envelope so that it may be 
included with Nearburg's application. N 019 7 
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Your prompt attention to this matter is appreciated. 

Very truly yours. 

Michael H. Feldewert 

WFC/ras 

EOG Resources, Inc. hereby waives objection to creation of the two non-standard gas 
spacing and proration units identified above. 

_(name) 
William R. Thomas, Sr. Vice-President (title) 
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